
TO: Committee of the Whole  

FROM: Lovely Jane Magnaye, Acting Chief Administrative Officer 

DATE: April 21, 2021 

RE: First Street B & B Request 

ISSUE:  
On April 15, 2021 the Town received a letter from Ron Hughes and Bev Dyok (attached) requesting for a 
refund for their South corridor lost sign.  

BACKGROUND:  
Sometime in September 2020, the Town took down all of the South sign corridors to re-install them in 
compliance with the provincial regulations.  

ALTERNATIVES: 
1) Committee of the Whole can recommend to approve the refund to First Street B & B.
2) Committee of the Whole can recommend to deny the request.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
The requested amount of $117.12 is a non-budgeted item. 

ANALYSIS: 
The Manager of Works and Operations said that they tried to look for the lost sign but unfortunately 
it was no where to be found. The Town has to take responsibility on this matter. Since this is a non-
budgeted item, it is deemed necessary to add this to the operating budget.  

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
Administration recommends to refund $117.12 to First Street B & B. 




